At an extraordinary meeting of the REGULATORY COMMITTEE held in the CIVIC CENTRE on MONDAY, 10th October, 2016 at 10.00 a.m.

Present:-

Councillor Blackburn in the Chair

Councillors Elliott, Fletcher, I. Galbraith, Heron, Howe, Lawson and Scaplehorn

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted to the meeting on behalf of Councillors G. Galbraith, P. Gibson, Turner and Waller

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Applications for Consent to Trade in a Designated Area – Cliffe Park and Bedes Cross, Sunderland

The Chief Executive submitted a report (copy circulated) which requested the Committee to consider an application for street trading consent made by Mr Graeme Guthrie for sites located at Cliffe Park and Bedes Cross for the period 23rd September to 5th November 2016.

(For copy report - see original minutes)

Ernie Humphrey, Senior Licensing Officer, presented the report and advised that no objections to the application had been received and as such a consent permit had been granted by officers; under the delegated powers which allowed officers to grant consent for up to one month; for the period from 23rd September until 21st October; the consideration of the Committee was required for the period from 22nd October to 5th November 2016.

1. RESOLVED that the application to trade at Cliffe Park and Bedes Cross, Sunderland between 23rd September and 5th November 2016 be approved.

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Applications for Consent to Trade in a Designated Area – Cliffe Park, Bedes Cross and Whitburn Road, Sunderland

The Chief Executive submitted a report (copy circulated) which requested the Committee to consider an application for street trading consent made by Mrs Sonia Phillips for sites located at Cliffe Park, Bedes Cross and Whitburn Road, Sunderland for the period from 24th September to 5th November 2016.

(For copy report – see original minutes)

Ernie Humphrey, Senior Licensing Officer, presented the report and advised that no objections to the application had been received and as such a consent permit had been granted by officers; under the delegated powers which allowed officers to grant consent for up to one month; for the period from 24th September until 21st October; the consideration of the Committee was required for the period from 22nd October to 5th November 2016.

 RESOLVED that the application to trade at Cliffe Park, Bedes Cross and Whitburn Road, Sunderland between 24th September and 5th November 2016 be approved.

Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006

 RESOLVED that, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded during consideration of the remaining business as it was considered likely to include the disclosure of exempt information relating to an individual and the financial or business affairs of a particular person (including the Authority holding that information). (Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, Part I, Paragraphs 1 and 3).

(Signed) J. BLACKBURN, Chairman.

Note:-

The above minutes comprise only those relating to items during which the meeting was open to members of the public.

Additional minutes in respect of further items are included in Part II.